From: Leider, Mary (SAQ

To: jmyers@lldkb.com

Subject: SAO Response to PRR #7566 & PRR #7567
Date: Monday, December 16, 2024 12:53:00 PM
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(This is just the cover letter for your two requests with us, the attachments are
too large for email. We are sending the documents via SAO Share, you should
receive a message from the system in a couple of hours on how to obtain the
records. If you do not receive the email invitation, check your SPAM/Junk
folder. Please let me know if you have any problems).

Dear Mr. Myers,

The Office of the Washington State Auditor has received and completed our response
to your public records request sent in via our website, as follows:

PRR 7566

Please provide copies of the following PRA responses identified on your
website: 6086 October 30, 2024 Port of Peninsula (email for a copy) 7479
October 30, 2024 Port of Peninsula (email for a copy)

PRR 7567
Please provide the records provided by SAO in response to Request 6135
regarding the Port of Peninsula.

In response, we have sent you a link to all the responsive records to fulfill your two
requests with us. Please let us know if you have any questions, concerns or issues
regarding this request. We will now consider this closed.

Sincerely,

Mary Leider, CPRO

Public Records Officer, Office of the Washington State Auditor
(564) 999-0919 (find me anywhere via Teams)

Let us help you improve your cyber health: #BeCyberSmart.
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